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'KOYAOYPEL"

Itn dutikn auAn katackeudaotnkav v Madaloavaktopikn nepiodo (1900-
1700 n.X.), TpeIg peYAAOl KUKAIKOI AGKKO! PE KTIOTA TOIXWHATA, YVWGTOI WG
"Kououpeg" (eik.1). To ovopa édwoav ol epydteg g avackapng kKal to
diatnpnae o A. Evans.

H xpnon twv KUKAIKWV AQKKwV gival acapng. Exouv eppnveudei wg
XWPOI ANOPPIYPATWY EiTE YIa OAQ Ta ANOPPIPHATa TOU avaktdpou &ite pOVo
yld T KatdAoina 1epwv Mpoc@opwy. Ynootnpixdnke emiong Ot XpPNol-
HomnolouvTav w¢g Xwpol anodnkeueng Gltnpwy.

Ye Ouo andé autég upnopei kaveig va el ta Acigava oikiwv tng [po-
avaktopikng nepiodou  (3200-1900 n.X.). Kata toug Neoavaxtopikoug
xpovoug (1700-1450 n.X.) o1 "Kouloupeg" kaAugdnkav kal énagav va
Xpnolgonolouval.

"KOULOURES"

Three large pits, known as "Kouloures' (rings) (Fig.1), with stone-lined
walls were built in the West Court during the Old Palace period (1900-1700
B.C.). The excavation workmen gave them their name and Arthur Evans
kept it.

The function of the circular pits is not clear. They have been interpreted
as rubbish dumps either for all the refuse from the Palace or just the left-
overs from sacred offerings. Support has also been given to the idea that
they were for storing grain.

In two of them, it is possible to see the remains of houses of the Pre-
Palatial period (3200-1900 B.C.). In the New Palace period (1700-1450 B.C.),
the "Kouloures" were covered over and went out of use.
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‘NOTIA TMPOITYAAIA"

Ta 'Noua MponuAaia” 6nwg ta BAénoupe chnpepa eival anotéAeGpa g
anokatactacng tou A. Evans, o omnoiog tonodétnce £dw ™ yvwoth
Toixoypagia tou "putopdpou’ (eik.1). H toixoypagia ameikovizel évav
avdpa nou kpatdael éva ayyeio yia onovdég (putod). Oepatikd cuvdéetal
pe tnv "tolxoypa@ia g nopnng' nou katd tov Evans katéAnye edw, ota
‘Noua MponvAaia’.

Ta m@dpia nou Bpickovtal gtnv avatoAikn nAgupd twv [MponuAdiwv
avnkouv atoug Metavaktopikoug xpovoug (1450 - 1100 n.X.) kar dSnAw-
VOUV 0TI 0 XWPOG apyotepa xpnaoiponoindnke wg anodnkn.

"SOUTH PROPYLAEUM'

The "South Propylaeum’, as we see it today, is a result of the restora-
tion of Evans who put up a copy of the "Cup-Bearer" fresco here (Fig.1).
The wall painting depicted a man holding a libation vase (rhyton). Its
theme is connected with the "Procession Fresco" which, according to
Evans, reached here, the "South Propylaeum'.

The pithoi (large storage jars) on the east side of the Propylaesum
belong to the Postpalatial Period (1450 - 1100 B.C.), and indicate that
the area was later used for storage.

Eik.
fig. |
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"AYTIKEL ATTOOHKEY"

Kortwvtag katw gaivetar n apxn tou diadpopou, e ov
OMOoi0  EMIKOIVWVOUV SEKAOKTW HAKPOGTEVEG AMOANKEG,
epBadou 1300 t.p. (eik.1).

Xto 6anedo twv anodnkwv Kal Tou
61adpopou  undpxouv evevavia Tpelg opdo-
ywvieg Ankeg, ol Aeyopeveg 'kacéheg'. Me Baon
Ta eupnpata qaivetalr Ot Xpnoigeuav yia
PUAASN MOAUTIHWY CGKEUWV KAl ayyeiwv. Lto
b1adpopo  unnpxav Emicng Kal HEYAAUTEPES
AnKeg, pe enixpiopa eCwWITEPIKA, iCwWg yla v
anodnKeucn Uypwv.

Ta mddapia twv "Avtukwy Anodnkwv" (€1K.2)
paptupolv  TOV  MAOUTO TOU QVAKTOPOU.
Bpédnkav nepinou 150 mddapia, aAAa unapxel
xwpog yla 400 touAaxi-
) gtov. To neplexopevod Toug

| eival Aadl, kpaai, ocnpia K.d.

Ye Oiapopa onpeia twv  anodnkwv
npdav 610 Qwg nnAlveg mivakideg Tpap-
/ MIKAG B" ypagng pe OIKOVOUIKOU MEPIEXO-
Hévou Kkataypaqég. Lto Bopelo Akpo Ttou

"WEST MAGAZINES'

Looking down, you can
% see the start of the corri-
dor that joins eighteen long and
narrow store-
rooms, cover-
ing an area of
1300  sq.m.
(Fig.1).
In the floor
of both the
storerooms and
corridor, there
are ninety-three rectangular cists, the so-
called "Kassellas'. From the finds it appears
they were used for keeping safe precious
equipment and vases. There are also even
larger cists in the corridor, internally lined, perhaps to hold liq-
uids.

The pithoi (large storage jars) (Fig.2) of the "West Maga-
zines' bear witness to the wealth of the Palace. The remains of
some 150 pithoi were found, although there is room for about
400. Their contents are unknown, although they could have

Eix.
Fig. |

been oil, wine, pulses, etc.

At different points of the magazines, clay tablets came to
light in the Linear B script with records of an economic char-
acter. At the north end of the corridor, a large number of older
clay seal impressions and clay tablets in the Cretan
Hieroglyphic script were discovered.

/ b1adpopou anokaAuqanke évag peyarog
api@uoég and naAidtepa  Gppayicpara  ano
nNAG Kal MAAIVEG MIVAKIOEG HE KPNTIKA  1EPO-

B, YAUIKR ypapn.
MVEE

Fig.
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NOTIA EIZOAOZLZ, AIAAPOMOZ ME THN TOIXOIPAPIA
TOY 'TIPITKIMTA ME TA KPINA"

To vétio TPAPA Kal n vota NpoOGOYN TOU AVAKTOPOU €ival MOAU KATeGTPaupéva.
Inpepa BAénel kaveig povo 8epéAia oe KAlpakwtd enineda. XapnAd, pia nupyoeidng
npogSoxn eival 6,11 éxel anopeivel and T voua €icodo Tou avaktopou. Evag
avnqopikog S1adpopog 0dnyouce NPOg TNV KEVIPIKA AuAn.

To twunpa tou O1adpOHOU aUTOU KOVIA GTNV KEVIPIKA auAn eival avakata-
okeuacpévo. O A. Evans tomod@émnce edw 1o avtiypago piag avayAugng Toixo-
ypagiag andé v onoia Bpédnkav povo Aiya koppdtua (eik.1). Alakpivétav pia popen
Nou éEPE KOGUNPATA, MOV €iXav to 6xnpa kpivwy. H anokatdctacn nou BAénete eival
aBéBain. Kata tn yvwun tou Evans napictave tov "epéa- Bacihid "

AMNOI peAeTNTEG AewPOUV OTI MPOKEITAl YIA Evav MPIyKINd, evw GAAOI MGTEUOUV 0TI
NapIcTavetal pia yuvaikeia popen.

6% SOUTH ENTRANCE, CORRIDOR WITH THE
= 'PRINCE OF THE LILIES" FRESCO.

The south part and south facade of the Palace is very eroded. Today one can only
see foundations on tiered levels. At the bottom, a tower-like projection is all that
remains of the south entrance to the Palace. An ascending corridor led to the Central
Court.

The section of the corridor closest to the Central Court is reconstructed. Evans put
a copy of a relief wall painting here, of which only a few fragments were found
(Fig.1). On these it was possible to make out a figure wearing jewellery in the shape
of lilies. The reconstruction you see here is uncertain. In Evans’s opinion, it repre-
sented the 'Priest-King'. Other scholars think that it is prince, whilst others believe
it depicts a female figure.

EIk.
Fig. |
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"AYTIKO TMPOITYAO', 'TIOMITIKOZ AIAAPOMOZL"

Mnpootd cag Bpioketar 10 "Autiké [poénuro’. Htav octeyacpévog xwpog
AvOIKTOG MPOG TNV QUAN, pe éva Kiova and tov onoio cwzetal pépog g Baong
and yupoado. O avatoMlkog toixog ntav Slakocpnpévog pe pia Toixoypagia
taupokadayiwv. Lto Badog unnpxe éva HIKPO "PUAAKIO £160dou" (Ik.1).

Ano to 'TlpénuAo’, nou ékAcive pe diPUAAN nopta, dpxize o pakpug "Aiadpopog
g Mopnng'. O d1adpopog ovopdoTtnke €tGl and Tnv tolxoypagia nou diako-
GUOUGE TOV AVATOAIKO TOIXO TOU Kal Napouciaze nopnn avapwnwv nou Kpartouv
dwpa Kal Poualkwv (eik.2). To 6anedo ntav noAutedég. O 'Tlopmkog Aiadpopog”
cup@wva pe tov Evans katéAnye apxikd ota "Notia MponvAaia’ kar otn Guvéxela
GTNV KEVIPIKN QUAN TOU avaktopou.

"WEST PORCH', "CORRIDOR OF THE PROCESSION'

In front of you is situated the "West Porch". It was a roofed area opening onto
the Court, supported by one column of which part of the gypsum base remains.
The east wall was decorated with a bull-leaping fresco. There was a small
‘guard-room" at the back (Fig.1).

The Porch was closed off by a double door and from here began the long
"Corridor of the Procession'. The corridor is so named from the wall painting
decorating its east wall and depicting a procession of people holding gifts, and
musicians (Fig.2). The floor was very fine. The "Corridor of the Procession’,
according to Evans, initially went to the "South Propylaeum" and continued on

to the Central Court.

. Ex.
Fig. 2
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BOPEIA EIZOAOQOL,
BOPEIA AIOOYZA ME MEXXOYZX

‘Evag unai@piog dia-
6popog Guvédee v
KEVIPIKA aQuAn pe 1t
Bopeia eicodo. Eixe
nAakécTpwto danedo
Kal évrovn KAion mpog
ta Bopeia.

H 6iaBacon eival ote-
vi. Ag§id kal apiotepa
unnpxav dUo unepuyw-
péveg oTOéG, mnou eival
yvwaoTtég wg Tipopaxw-
veg' (e1k.1).

O A. Evans anokatéotnce tov 'Tlpopaxwva' tng OUTIKAG
nAeupdg. Eniong tonodétnce ekei 10 aviiypa@o piag GUHMAn-
pwuévng avayAugng Ttoixoypagiag tavpou. H toixoypapia
anoteAoUGE iCWG TUAPA NapAactacng and GKnvAa Kuvnylou.

H 61aBacn kataAnyel Ge pia peydaAn aidouca pe 6¢ka TeTpd-
ywvoug necooug Kkal duo Kioveg (e1k.2). O1 neGooi Kal ol Kioveg
otmpizav mdavétata AAAn peydin aiouca Gtov 6poqo.

O A. Evans unédece 61 Adyw tng 8éong tou npog v NAeupd
g dalaccag, 610 XxWPo autd da énpeme va eAéyxoviav ta
npoiévta tou 8aAdacGIou gunopiou nou épaavav Gto avaktopo.
[1" auto kal tov ovopace 'TeAwveio'

NORTH ENTRANCE,
NORTH PILLAR HALL

An open air passage linked the Central Court with the North
Entrance. It was paved and sharply inclined towards the north.

The passage is narrow. Right and left were two raised
colonnades known as "Bastions" (Fig.1).

Arthur Evans reconstructed the 'Bastion” on the west side.
He also placed a copy of a restored relief fresco of a bull here.
The wall painting may have formed part of a hunting scene.

The passage ends in a large hall with ten square pillars and
two columns (Fig.2). The pillars and columns probably sup-
ported a large hall on the upper floor.

Evans suggested that, due to its position on the seaward
side, it was here that the produce of seaborne trade would
have been checked when it reached the Palace. It was there-
fore named the "Customs House".

Or®
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